The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, January 30, 2023

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Youth Services and the Committee on Contracts Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Aging

Crystal Hudson, Chair Members: Eric Dinowitz, Linda Lee, Christopher Marte, Darlene Mealy, Kristin Richardson Jordan and Lynn C. Schulman

Roll Call	
	Present: Hudson, Dinowitz, Lee, Marte and Schulman
	Absent: Mealy and Richardson Jordan
	Other Council Members Attending: Stevens, Won, Ariola, Ossé, Riley, Nurse, Williams and Avilés
T2023-2829	Oversight - Nonprofit Contracting and the Joint Task Force to Get Nonprofits Paid on Time.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0510-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing prevailing wage requirements for city-contracted human service workers
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 510, Int. No. 510, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 510, Int. No. 510, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0511-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to setting time limits for the procurement process, reporting on agency compliance and developing an online platform for managing procurement
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 511, Int. No. 511, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 511, Int. No. 511, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0514-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to a public procurement database
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 514, Int. No. 514, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 514, Int. No. 514, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 2, 2022, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0866-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a report on community engagement by city contractors
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 866, Int. No. 866, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 866, Int. No. 866, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Committee Report 1/30/23, Hearing Testimony 1/30/23, Hearing Transcript 1/30/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee